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Balamurali Chintada

From: Venkata Subba Reddy B

Sent: 11 September 2024 09:44

To: Balamurali Chintada

Cc: Mustag Mohammed

Subject: RE: PO# 4505009483 is approved - MATHURA VETERINARY CO
Attachments: FO_DUVASU_Account_detail.jpg

Dear Bala,

Please update Bank details of Vendor Code M0345.
Vendor not registered with GST.

Best Regards,
Subba Reddy BV

From: Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Araveeti <a.satyanarayana@indimmune.com>
Sent: 10 September 2024 16:28

To: Venkata Subba Reddy B <bv.subbareddy@indimmune.com>

Cc: Sarvesh R. Tayshete <T.Sarvesh@indimmune.com>

Subject: RE: PO# 4505009483 is approved - MATHURA VETERINARY CO

Dear Subba Reddy,
Noted. You may please update as unregistered.

Thanks & Regards,
Satya

From: Venkata Subba Reddy B <bv.subbareddy@indimmune.com>

Sent: 10 September 2024 15:35

To: Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Araveeti <a.satyanarayana@indimmune.com>
Cc: Sarvesh R. Tayshete <T.Sarvesh@indimmune.com>

Subject: FW: PO# 4505009483 is approved - MATHURA VETERINARY CO

Dear Sir,

As discussed, Please forwarding both documents what Mathura Veterinary company submitted to update
bank details in our records.

This company not registered with GST. Please refer Invoice copy.

Best Regards,
Subba Reddy BV

From: Bhaskar Ganguly <G.Bhaskar@indimmune.com>
Sent: 03 September 2024 14:00
To: Venkata Subba Reddy B <bv.subbareddy@indimmune.com>




Cc: Ravikanth V <vravikanth@indimmune.com>; Sarvesh R. Tayshete <T.Sarvesh@indimmune.com>
Subject: Fw: PO# 4505009483 is approved - MATHURA VETERINARY CO

Dear sir,

An invoice has been received against PO number 4505009483. You are requested to please update the payee
account details as per the attached bank mandate received from the site. The institution is not registered under
GST.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Bhaskar Ganguly, Ph.D.
Senior Manager - Veterinary Services

Email: g.bhaskar@indimmune.com

Mobile : +91-8352800565

https://orcid.org/0000-0002-4224-1887
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